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Dodgg., Tamara

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 9:26 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: ’ FW: bill draft

Please see email chain below. This looked like a UW draft, and | entered it as such. Now it looks like a DHS grént
program (UW is just the grant recipient). Please let me know what you think.
Thanks.

Aaron

From: Borgerding, Chris

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 9:06 AM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: bill draft :

Hi Aaron,
I'd say $250k/FY.
Here are some additional guidelines for you:

The Department of Health Services shall make an annual grant of $250,000, beginning in the second year of
the 2017-19 biennium and continuing in subsequent biennia, to the University of Wisconsin School of Nursing
to support the Graduate Psychiatric-Mental Health Program. The Program shall use the funds for the
following purposes: expanding the number of students studying to become Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse
Practitioners, provided that students benefiting from these funds must commit to passing board certification
and to practicing in Wisconsin for at least two years after graduation; expanding the instructional capacity
available to teach students studying to become Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioners; and to provide
fellowships to students participating in clinical rotations in underserved or rural communities in Wisconsin.

Let me know if | can help.

chris

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 2:47 PM

To: Borgerding, Chris <Chris.Borgerding@|egis.wisconsin.ggv>
Subject: RE: bill draft

Sounds good. .

Mostly | was wondering if this was $500K per fiscal year ( eg FY 2017-18, FY 2018-19), or $250K per fiscal year, or $500K
in one-time funding,

Also wanted to confirm that the money was intended to be allocated to the UW Madison School of Nursing to educate
and train graduate students to become certified psychiatric nurses.



kOr was it intended to fund the psychiatric mental health certificate program ? - linked

here: https://nursing.wisc.edu/certificates/psych-nursing/ , which is a certificate program for students who already hold
a graduate degree in nursing)

Thanks.
Aaron

From: Borgerding, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 2:31 PM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: bill draft ‘

Hi Aaron,

Thanks for reaching out. Tomorrow | am speaking with a Professor we are working on this with, would you mind if |
followed up with you after that? Or if you have questions | can be sure to ask the professor.

Thanks so much,

Chris

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 2:28 PM

To: Borgerding, Chris <Chris.Borgerding@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: bill draft

Hi Chris, .

I'll be the drafter and | have entered this request as LRB-4955.

When you have a minute, could you please call me to discuss the draft.
Thanks.
Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Senior Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)

aaron.qgary@legis. state.wi.us

From: Borgerding, Chris
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Gary, Aaron <Aaron.Gary@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@Iegis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: bill draft

Good afternoon Aaron and Mark,

Representative John Nygren would like to draft a bifl that funds Graduate Nurse Education at UW School of Nursing for
additional certified psychiatric nurses. We are looking to provide $500,000 GPR.



Please let me know if you have any questions or if there is anything | can do to help!
Chris

Chris Borgerding

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance

89th Assembly District

309 East, State Capitol

608.266.2343
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT -~\NOT READY For’ ZNTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: grant for graduate training of psychiatric nurses and

making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Health Services to award a grant in each
fiscal year to an institution of higher education for its graduate program in
psychiatric mental health nursing. To receive a grant, the graduate program must
commit to doing certain activities as specified in the bill.

For further information see the stafe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SEcTION 1

2017-18 2018-19
20.435 Healfh services, department of
(5)  MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES

(eg) Graduate psychiatric nursing

program grantsd/kl GPR A -0

SECTION 2. 20.435 (5) (eg) of the statutes is created to read:

250,000

20.435 (5) (eg) Graduate psychiatric nursing program grants. The amounts in
the schedule for awarding a grant for a graduate program in psychiatric mental
health nursing under s. 146.6'4l3./ —
‘ SECTION 3. 146.643 of the statutes is created to read:

146.643 Grants to support graduate psychlatrlc nursing programs.

" From the appropnatlon under S, 20 435 (5) (eg) the department shall distribute a

grant of $250,000 in each fiscal year to an institution of higher education for its
graduate program in psychiatric mental heath nursing. To receive a grant under this
sectiogthe graduate program shall commit to doing all of the following:

(1) Expanding the number of students studying@/;)_s;rchiatric mental health

nursing. ap p licaksle -
(2) For students benefitting from t?e/grant moneys under this section,
requiring the students to commit to passing'\board certification and to practicing in
this state for at least 2 years after graduation from the program.
(3) Expanding the instructional capacity available to teach psychiatric mental

health nursing.
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o .SECTION 3
Psychiatric. mental heakis
/ nursing

(4) Providing fellowships forAstudents to participate in clinical rotations in
rural communities or areas with shortages of mental health professionals in this

state.

(END)



Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Borgerding, Chris" <Chris Borgerding@legis wisconsin.gov>
Date:12/29/17 8221 AM (GMT-06:00)

To:"Dodge, Tamara" <TamaraDodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE:Draft review:LRB -4955/P1

Hi Tami,

Hope you had a great holiday! [ have one small change for our LRB-4955 draft.

L. 1{1) please replace "..students studying psychiatric mental health nursing." to "students studying to be
board eligible as psychiatric mental health nurse practitioners." This change is not necessary if you are
comfortable with money going to nurses earning a PhD. However, point 2 indicates you want the funds
to go to prepare clinicians.

Thank you!

From: Dodge, Tamara
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 9:06 AM

To: Borgerding, Chris <Chris.Borgerding@ legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -4955/P1

Chris,
Yes, and | should be able to geta redraft of this to you tomorrow {along with changes Mike made).
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legisiative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O.Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Borgerding, Chris
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 9:04 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@ legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -4955/P1

Hi Tami,

Just wanted to follow up with you regarding this bill draft. Was Andrew able to help dlarify our intent?



Thanks!

Chris

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 12:06 PM

To: Borgerding, Chris <Chris Borgerding@ legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -4955/P1

Chris,

Yes, | just chatted with Mike about itand Andrew is welcome to give me a call today (maybe after 1:00pmif that's
possible) on that draft.

Tami

Tamara ). Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative-Reference Bureau
P.0.Box 2037

Madison, W 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Borgerding, Chris
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 11:46 AM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge® legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB -4955/P1

Thanks so much Tami! Would Andrew from PEW Charitable Trusts be able to call you sometime today to discuss the
prior-authorization portion of the bill draft you have been collaborating with Mike Duchek on?

.

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 11:23 AM

To: Borgerding, Chris <Chris.Borgerding@ legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -4955/P1

Chris,

I believe you had contacted Aaron about getting the attached draft this week. Obviously, 'm handling this draft now,
so if you have any questions or need any changes, please let me know.

Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W 53701-2037



(608) 267 - 7380
tamara dodge@leqis wisconsin.gov

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara <amara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -4955/P1

Draft Requester: Rep. John Nygren

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -4955/P1.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT--.NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to create 20.435 (5) (eg) and 146.643 of the statutes; relating to: grant

for graduate training of psychiatric nurses and making an appropriation.

Sor gtudevrte &}-ud%%m to be
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau ~
This bill requires the Department of Health Services to award a grant iteach
fiscal year to an institution of higher education for its graduate progra:
Psychiatric mental health Qursing To receive a grant, the graduate program must
commit to doing certain activities as specified in the bill.
For further information sge the sZate fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. nurse proc kitioners

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert

the following amounts for the purposes indicated:
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SECTION 1

2017-18 2018-19

20.435 Health services, department of
(5)  MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES

(eg) Graduate psychiatric nursing

program grants GPR A -0 250,000

SECTION 2. 20.435 (5) (eg) of the statutes is created to read:

20.435 (5) (eg) Graduate psychiatric nursing program grants. The amounts in
the schedule for awarding a grant for a graduate program in psychiatric mental
health nursing under s. 146.643.

SECTION 3. 146.643 of the statutes is created to read:

146.643 Grants to support graduate psychiatric nursing programs.
From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (eg), the department shall distribute a
grant of $250,000 in each fiscal year to an institution of higher education for its
graduate program in psychiatric mental heath nursing. To receive a grant under this
section the graduate program shall commit to doing all of ggﬂlggggﬁzel "3; ble

(1) Expanding the number of students studyin%\(ﬁsychiatﬁc mental health
QT nuvse prachtHoners

(2) For students benefitting from the grant moneys under this section,
requiring the students to commit to passing applicable board certification and to
practicing iﬁ this state for at least 2 years after graduation from the program.

(3) Expanding the instructional capacity available to teach psychiatric mental

health nursing.
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SEcTION 3
(4) Providing fellowships for psychiatric mental health nursing students to
participate in clinical rotations in rural communities or areas with shortages of
mental health professionals in this state.

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

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
fiscal year to an institution of higher education for its graduate program for students
studying to be psychiatric mental health nurse practitioners. To receive a grant, the
graduate program must commit to doing certain activities as specified in the bill.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
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

(5) MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE SERVICES

(eg) Graduate psychiatric nursing

program grants GPR A -0

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
graduate programin psychiatric mental heath nursing. To receive a grant under this
section the graduate program shall commit to doing all of the following;

(1) Expanding the number of students studying to be board eligible psychiatric
mental health nurse practitioners.

(2) For students benefitting from the grant moneys under this section,
requiring the students to commit to passing applicable board certification and to
practicing in this state for at least 2 years after graduation from the program.

(3) Expanding the instructional capacity available to teach psychiatric mental

health nursing.
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SECTION 3

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



